
From: Mail Delivery Subsystem 
Sent: 4/24/2014 8:28:24 AM 
To: mason.sarina@cpuc.ca.gov (mason.sarina@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: Undeliverable: Carmel Update 

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups: 

mason.sarinaOiCPuc.ca.Qov 
The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try 
to resend the message. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk. 

The following organization rejected your message: mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov. 

Diagnostic information for administrators: 

Generating server: maildmz01.pge.com 

mason.sarina@cpuc.ca.gov 
mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #<mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #5.1.1 SMTP; 550 No such user 
(mason.sarina@cpuc.ca.gov)> #SMTP# 

Original message headers: 

Received: from itmailppaprd03 . comp . pge . corn (itr aprd03 . comp . pge . com. 
110.210.17.37]) " " 

by ma:i ldmz 01. pge . corn (Sentrion MTA 4.3. 1 /Sentrion MTA 4.3.1) with 
ESMTP id s3OFSI2s020673 

(version=TLSvl/SSLv3 cipher=DHE-RSA AES256 SHA bits=2 5 6 verify=NO) ; 
Thu, 24 Apr 2014 08:23:18 0700 

DKIM Signature: v=l; a=rsa sha256; • i 3 !e; d=pge.com; s=alpha; 
13532 9:, i 'zx4 ! |! , | GySLs JGQ14ul • i "=; 

i • ni f ,f ten • i '' tent Type:MI i on; 
" i i bo Z5T i • ' • • 9TjIlwxR9g4E i /I3 + 1A1 

il1 ii 1 "hba : '' I xL+j Z jx9nrKDA71I + j jvhBBK2wK 
jo,., ni'.l.J XXwYZRVG JZOu 0QQL3 c= 

Received: ii • pps.f; I • i (itmailppaprd03.comp.pge.com [127.0.0.1]) 
by itmailpp; i 11 .comp.pge.com (8.14.5/8.14.5) with SMTP id 

s3OFFJxk019442; 
!4 Apr 2014 08:28:18 0700 

Received: ma 1101 . comp . pge . corn (dlpsmtpappO 1. utility. pge . coin 
[10.210.4 ' " " 

by itmailppaprd03.comp.pge.com with ESMTP id lkep86190v 1 
(version=TLSvl/SSLv3 cipher=RC4-MD5 bits=128 verify=NOT); 
Thu, 24 Apr 2014 08:28:16 0700 
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Received: from EXCHHUBFFO1.Utility.pge.com (exchhubff01.uti] ity.pge.com. 
[10.210.3.3]) " " 

.101.comp.pge.com (Sentrion MTA 4.3.1/Sentrion MTA 4.3.1) with 
ESMTP id IGY016558 

.... o n=T L S v 1 / S SI, v 3 c.::)... p her=AES128 S H A b .11 s=12 8 v e r 1 f y = FA 11,) ; 
The "1 ' r 2014 0 8:°n 'i 1 0700 

I ' • fr 3FF112.Ut i i pcjce.com. 1: :1 I Of: .3 • i e 9 ci ] ) by 
1 'F01 ' ili .pge.com | i 1: : 58 f: bid I a:a 1 ']) 1 napi id 

14.02.0328 .cut, iUu, 24 Apr ....u...I...4 c8 : 28 : 13 - j , ju 
From: "Do] 1, Laura" <LRDD@pge.com> 
To: "elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov" telizaveta.malashenkoScpuc.ca.govt, 

"dermis . leeScpuc . ca. gov" tdennis . leeScpuc . ca . govt, 
"mason.sarina@cpuc.ca.gov" 
'"i— - _ -1 i •• -1 cpuc . ca . govt, 

" • .i ' cpuc.ca.gov" 
Scpuc.ca.govt, 

"i ii . arosper 
(terrie . cpuc . ca.. gov) " Cterrie. prosper® cpuc . ca . govt, 

"Tyiu ! I Denise 
(ci' i tyr i i "cpuc . ca . gov) " tdenise . tyrrell§cpuc . ca . govt 

CC: i 'h, '• <SlSt.@pge. comt, Redacted 

' i " < I oqe. comt 
: • t: 1 i L Update 
' Topic: Carmel Update 
' I n ci ce x : A c 9 f z 1V r w A / C 3 3 q 1RH 6 Lmvm 1F L n v k g== 
Dat e : Thu, 2 4 Apr 2 014 15:28: 1.1 +0000 
Message ID: 
• I3BD4EA5E1D91FDD9A67CE0910B6AF@EXCHMBFF112.Utility.pge.comt 
.; cage : en US 
< ruage: en US 

;es 
..ator: 

[10.244.108.100] 
c + ! T ;: text/plain 
1 i: 1.0 " 
I >op: Forwarded 
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